From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

Subject: FW: RUSTLER BREAKS SWD #2 C141
Date: Friday, August 17, 2018 9:14:55 AM
Attachments: 4470_001.pdf
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From: Lucas Middleton <lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RUSTLER BREAKS SWD #2 C141

Mike,
Attached is a C141- Initial for a release that occurred on pad for MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY,
RUSTLER BREAKS SWD #2, API- 300-15-44240 for Matador Resources.

Thank you and have a good day

Lucas Middleton
Staff GeoScientist
(575) 499-9244 (mobile)

SMA

Souder, Miller & Associates

Engineering  Environmental  Surveying
201 S. Halagueno

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information or otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.

Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software: While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any
attachment(s) is free of computer viruses or other harmful software. SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted
herewith.
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District [ :
1625 N, French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141

District [1 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised April 3,2017
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 1 C sits District Office i
District 111 1 1 1vigi ubmit | Copy to appropriate District Otfice in
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Division accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.
District IV . 1220 South St. Francis Dr.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa FC, NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR Initial Report  [] Final Report

Name of Company Matador Resources Company Contact John Hurt

Address 5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500 Dallas, TX 75240 Telephone No. 972-371-5200

Facility Name RUSTLER BREAKS SWD #2 Facility Type Sait Water Disposal
| Surface Owner Private | Mineral Owner Private | API No. 30-015-44240

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/West Line | County
D 6 248 28E 1064 North 230 West Eddy

Latitude  32.2513024 Longitude 104.1347605NAD3S3

NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Produced Water Volume of Release 36 Volume Recovered 0
Source of Release Equipment Failure Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
7/23/18 8:00 a.m. 7/23/18 10:00p.m..

Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

[J Yes X No [] NotRequired | Mike Bratcher
By Whom? Lucas Middleton( SMA) Date and Hour 7/27/18
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

[1 Yes X No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

N/A

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
Equipment failed near the well head causing a release. The release occurred around the wellhead. Spread east and north of the well head within
the pad. No waterways were reached.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

The release affected the well pad only. Delineation and remediate of the site will be done as per NMOCD rules and regulations.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/orregulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Approved by Environmental Specialist:

Printed Name: John Hurt

Title: RES Specialist Approval Date: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address: Jhurt@matadorresources.com Conditions of Approval: Attached [J
Date: 7/30/18 Phone: 972-371-5200

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary










